

Orla Moriarty

I'm an enthusiastic and hard-working team player with a masters degree in International Law and 4 years of experience in the Legal Field. I have a strong international focus and am particularly interested in Legal positions that allow me to work in a fast-paced and dynamic environment.

EXPERIENCE

Meta, Legal & Compliance Ops, Dublin — Legal Specialist

JANUARY 2020 - PRESENT (3 years)

Responsibilities include:

- Reviewing and processing incoming reports of alleged legal issues and/or legal rights infringements, with a particular focus on the DACH region
- Building out and managing the launch of new legal reporting flows required by local laws and regional regulations (e.g. the EU Digital Services Act/NetzDG)
- Effectively planning and executing team-wide projects to further Metas mission and improve user experience while liaising with cross-functional partners (Legal/Policy)
- Working closely with our Outside Counsel Partners (Freshfields/White & Case) on complex and risky legal cases
- Identifying opportunities to develop strategies and implement data driven solutions to improve internal tools and guidance
- Mitigating legal risk and large litigation fees for Meta

European External Action Service, Brussels — Legal Trainee

MARCH 2019 - JULY 2019

- Exclusive Blue Book traineeship program with the EEAS (30 intakes out of 9.000 applicants)
- Assisted the divisions specialist in various international, EU and humanitarian law matters e.g Turkey-Cyprus maritime zone dispute
- Drafted legal advice for the High Representative and other high profile members of the EEAS

Africa Legal Aid, The Hague — International Justice Associate

OCTOBER 2018 - FEBRUARY 2019

- Independent work on different subjects relating to Human Rights Law, with a particular focus on Africa
- Organizing events, including two side events at the
- International Criminal Court ASP 17

EDUCATION

Leiden University, The Netherlands - Masters in Public International Law (2.1 GPA)

AUGUST 2017 - AUGUST 2018

- Masters Thesis on the International Criminal Courts indictment of Omar Hassan Al-Bashir with a 1.1 grade (distinction)

Humboldt University Berlin, Germany - Erasmus (1.1 GPA)

AUGUST 2013 - JULY 2014

- 1 year study through German and received a 1.1 GPA (distinction)

University College Dublin, Ireland- Bachelor of Law (2.1 GPA)

AUGUST 2011 - AUGUST 2015

Ropemaker Place, Block 1, Apt
13, Dublin 02

+353876762639

Orlamoriarty@hotmail.com

SKILLS

German

Legal Research

IT & Digital

Critical Thinking & Problem Solving

Teamwork & Collaboration

Verbal & written communication

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

Bluebook Trainee Human Rights Sub-committee, Brussels

Refugee Law Clinic, Leiden

Modern European Union Conference, Berlin

UCD Fashion Show, Dublin

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent)

German (Fluent)

French (B2)

